From: Brycen Swart - NOAA Federal <brycen.swart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 31, 2017 10:39 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Eric Danner

Subject: Re: Shasta RPA amendment science work plan
Attachments: SNOAA - CVO17083110541.pdf

Attached are my chicken scratch comments on Reclamation's half baked draft. I get that it is supposed to be an
outline but overall I found it difficult to read/follow with a lot of incomplete thoughts and sentences. Would
have been easier to review in a word document rather than a scanned pdf.

Brycen Swart

Fisheries Biologist

California Central Valley Office
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
916-930-3712
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Thu, Aug 31, 2017 at 7:33 AM, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Please send over any comments by 11 a.m. so I can compile and send to Maria for review before tomorrow
morning's meeting. Thanks.

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

To: "Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov" <Brycen.Swart@noaa.gov>, Eric Danner
<Eric.Danner@noaa.gov>

Subject: Shasta RPA amendment science work plan

Brycen and Eric,

Please review the attached and provide any comments on Reclamation's first cut. Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: <Konica@noaa.gov>

Date: 2017-08-28 9:00 GMT-07:00

Subject: Message from NOAA - CVO Konica Copier
To: garwin.yip@noaa.gov



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

